

8.7.24 Actions & Matters Arising from Meeting

Matters Arising from past meetings			
Action No	Minute No	Item	Action person
		<u>9 January 2023</u>	
6/23	Min No 6	<u>Woodlands Road and No HGV painted in the road</u> Resurfacing has been requested and M Cook has advised that this job is in the queue to be done. Suggested we request no HGV painted in the road and Clerk will request this when road is resurfaced. Parish Steward cold filled but confirms requires full patch. CT advised Clerk to chase M Cook. No reply received.	Clerk
		<u>10 July 2023</u>	
23/23	Min No 4	<u>Speed Indicator Device</u> Clerk to call engineer to fix Stitchcombe SID and inspect Marlborough device. Clerk to investigate upgrade to include data sharing. Clerk contacted MD Message Maker who now do not do site visits. The Engineer is subcontracting the job to an independent engineer. Delays due to summer holidays. Ramsbury PC SID's now not functioning. Batteries switched 20 November 2023. AK and Clerk to fit new back up batteries.	Clerk AK
		<u>13 November 2023</u>	
48/23	Min No 8	<u>Positive Conduct for Positive Democracy Charter</u> Clerk to issue link for this and all to sign up	All
		<u>13 May 2024</u>	
5/24	Min No 10	<u>Village Hall Planter</u> Clerk to make donation of £150. No request received yet	Clerk
9/24	Min No 15	<u>Church Field</u> GG and LR to liaise with MG and Church	GG LR
		<u>8 July 2024</u>	
10/24	Min No 4	<u>Kingfisher Cottage</u> AW and Clerk to investigate procedures for registering as an abandoned property	AW Clerk
11/24	Min No 6	<u>Hedge cutting</u> LR to follow up with Turner and Clerk to organise cut in Autumn	LR Clerk

12/24	Min No 7	<u>Thicketts Road Speeding</u> LR to contact Mere Farm	LR
13/24	Min No 8	<u>Wheelie Bin Stickers</u> Clerk to order	Clerk
14/24	Min No 9	<u>Website</u> Clerk to organise migration to .gov with Netwise	Clerk
15/24	Min No 11	<u>Emergency Plan – Email to AA re Ditch Clearance</u> BD to talk to AA	BD
16/24	Min No 13	<u>Financial Regulations</u> Clerk to review with any recommendations	Clerk
17/24	Min No 13	<u>Playground Invoices</u> Clerk to pay Sutcliffe and advise Vitaplay of problem with screw on roundabout base	Clerk
18/24	Min No 16.1	<u>Concrete Waste</u> RB to draft email to JL Glebe House	Clerk
19/24	Min No 16.2	<u>Telephone Box</u> RB and Clerk to liaise with Joe Pittams	RB Clerk
20/24	Min No 16.3	<u>Sign for the Village Hall</u> RB to order from Highways, Martin Cook	RB